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Haﬁaman; Cathlene

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 3:23 PM
To: Kleist, Kelsey

Cc: Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: RE: Drafting Request: State Herb
Kelsey:

Cathlene Hanaman will draft this bill. if she has any questions, she will get in touch with you.

--Mark

From: Kleist, Kelsey

Sent: Tuesday, January 24, 2017 11:59 AM

To: Kunkel, Mark <Mark.Kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Drafting Request: State Herb

Mark,

| would like to request a bill draft to make ginseng Wisconsin’s state herb.

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or comments you may have.
Thank you,

Kelsey Kleist

Office of Senator Jerry Petrowski
29th Senate District

(608) 266-2502
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN AcT ...; relating to: designating ginseng as the state herb.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill adds state herb to the list of state symbols and designates ginseng as
the state herb.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 1.10 (3) (u) of the statutes is created to read:

1.10 (3) (u) Ginseng is the state herb.

SECTION 2. 1.10 (4) of the statutes is amended to read:

1.10 (4) The Wisconsin Blue Book shall include the information contained in
this section concerning the state song, ballad, waltz, dance, beverage, tree, grain,
flower, bird, fish, animal, domestic animal, wildlife animal, dog, insect, fossil,

mineral, rock, soil, fruit, tartan, and pastry, and herb?

@qmmpwm

History: 1971 c. 14, 129, 167, 228, 307; 1977 c. 326; 1983 a. 33; 1985 a. 162, 295, 332; 1987 a. 279; 1989a 162; 1993 a. 411; 1999 a. 83, 186; 2001 a. 16; 2003 a, 174,
321; 2007 a. 217; 2013 a. 20.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

Cyji (I ,gd/ 7

AN ACT to amend 1.10 (4); and to create 1.10 (3) (u) of the statutes; relating

to: designating ginseng as the state herb.

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

1.10 (8) (u) Ginseng is the state herb.

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
mineral, rock, soil, fruit, tartan, and pastry, and herb.

(END)



Parisi, Lori

From: Kleist, Kelsey

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2017 11:12 AM
To: LRB.Legal ’
Subject: Draft Review: LRB -1796/1

Please Jacket LRB -1796/1 for the SENATE.
Thank you,

Kelsey Kleist

Office of Senator Jerry Petrowski
29th Senate District

(608) 266-2502



© ®© 9 o

10

State of Wisconsin

2017 - 2018 LEGISLATURE
LRB-1796/1

CMH:kjf

2017 SENATE BILL 248

May 11, 2017 - Introduced by Senators PETROWSKI and COWLES, cosponsored by
Representatives SNYDER, SPIrROS, BALLWEG, E. BRooks, EpMiNG, KLEEFISCH,
Krug, Kurp, MUrsaU and SINICKI. Referred to Committee on Agriculture,
Small Business and Tourism.

AN ACT to amend 1.10 (4); and o create 1.10 (3) (u) of the statutes; relating

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



Senate Page 1

SENATE
INTRODUCTION AND REFERRAL OF PROPOSALS
(June 06, 2017)

SENATE BILL 248 (LRB -1796)

Relating to: designating ginseng as the state herb.

Introduced by Senators Petrowski and Cowles; cosponsored by Representatives Spiros, Snyder, Ballweg, E. Brooks,
Edming, Kleefisch, Krug, Kulp, Mursau and Sinicki.

- Referred to committee on AGRICULTURE, SMALL BUSINESS AND TOURISM.
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May 11, 2017 - Introduced by Senators PETROWSKI and COWLES, cosponsored by
Representatives SPIROS, SNYDER, BALLWEG, E. BROOKS, EDMING, KLEEFISCH,
Krug, KuLp, MURSAU and SINICKI Referred to Comm1ttee on Agnculture
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

SECTION 1. 1.10 (3) (u) of the statutes is created to read:

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



